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CITY OF SMYRNA 

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

2800 KING STREET 

SMYRNA, GEORGIA  30080 

678-631-5337 

 

 

 

TO:       Ken Suddreth, Community Development Director 

   

   

 

FROM: Penny Murphy, Purchasing Manager  

 

DATE:   August 4, 2016 

 

SUBJECT:     Recommendation – RFQ 17-003 Ford Edge for Community Development  

 

 

The City of Smyrna requested quotes for one (1) 2016 Ford Edge for Community Development.  

Three bids were received.  Lowest bidder is Wade Ford.  We recommend the award to Wade for 

the purchase of this vehicle. 

 

 

BIDDER              TOTAL AMOUNT              EXCEPTIONS   

Wade Ford $24,660.00 None 

Allan Vigil Ford $24,710.00  (state contract price) None 

   

 

 

It is the recommendation of the Purchasing Department that this bid be awarded to the lowest 

bidder, Wade Ford. 

 

Please prepare any necessary paperwork to present to Mayor and Council for approval.  We will 

then prepare a Purchase Requisition and complete contract work/purchase order for these 

services. 

 


